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January 15, 2009 
 
Iain Fisher, Project Manager 
c/o Dudek 
605 Third Street 
Encinitas, CA 92009 
 
Re: January 7, 2010 Letter from CPUC re: Padoma’s Jordan Wind Power Project 
 
Dear Iain, 
 
This letter is in response to the CPUC’s request for information concerning Padoma’s proposed 
Jordan Wind Power Project (“Project”) in support of the environmental documentation for 
SDG&E’s ECO Substation Project. Our responses are as follows: 
 
1. Please provide the status of studies being done for the proposed generating project(s) 

planned to interconnect to the ECO Substation and/or to the Boulevard Substation. 

The studies completed to date include: 
• Preliminary (desktop) wind energy assessment August 2009 
• Title Report     October 2009 

The planned schedule for the remaining studies to be undertaken is as follows: 
• Submit Interconnection Request to CAISO January 2010 
• CAISO Interconnection Studies   May 2010 – November 2011 
• On-site wind monitoring    May 2010 – August 2013  
• CEQA Studies     March 2010 – January 2011 

   
2. Please show project location(s) of generator projects proposed for interconnection to the 

ECO Substation and/or to the Boulevard Substation on a topographic map. 

See attached map: Wind Power 1 Project – Proposed Interconnection Points 
 
3. Please provide information on project phasing, total number of turbines proposed, and a 

general description (i.e., height and location) of turbines. 

The proposed Project configuration and schedule is as follows: 
• Project Location:  Near Boulevard, San Diego County, California 

See attached map: Wind Power 1 Project – Project Site 
• Project capacity:  92MW 
• Wind turbines:  Forty ea. 2.3 MW wind turbines 
• Wind turbine height: Tower height = 80 meters 

Total height to tip of blade = 130.5 meters 
• Interconnection point: SDG&E Boulevard Substation – 138 kV (preferred) 
 Construction schedule: One phase: February 2013 – October 2013 •  
• Commercial operation: November 2013 

 



 

 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Regards, 
Padoma Wind Power, LLC 
 

 
Jerry M. Fuchs 
Senior Vice President and  
Director of Origination and Development 
 
 
 
Attachments: Map: Wind Power 1 Project – Proposed Interconnection Points 
  Map: Wind Power 1 Project – Project Site 
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
505 VAN NESS AVENUE 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94102-3298 

 

January 7, 2010 

Jerry Fuchs 
Padoma Wind Power 
7777 Fay Ave., Suite 200 
La Jolla, California 92037 

Dear Mr. Fuchs, 

Subject: Jordan Wind Farm Project 

San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&E) has filed an application (A.09-08-003) for a Permit to 
Construct (PTC) with the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) for the proposed East County (ECO) 
Substation Project, located in southeastern San Diego County, California. The project proposes the 
construction of two substations, the ECO and the Boulevard substations, and a 138 kilovolt transmission line. 

The CPUC is in the process of preparing the environmental documentation for the project. In order to 
adequately address the need and environmental effects of the project, additional information on known 
wind projects that will tap into the ECO or Boulevard substations is required. 

We respectfully request the following information in support of the environmental documentation for 
SDG&E’s ECO Substation Project: 

1. Please provide the status of studies being done for the proposed generating project(s) planned to 
interconnect to the ECO Substation and/or to the Boulevard Substation.   

2. Please show project location(s) of generator projects proposed for interconnection to the ECO 
Substation and/or to the Boulevard Substation on a topographic map. 

3. Please provide information on project phasing, total number of turbines proposed, and a general 
description (i.e., height and location) of turbines. 

SDG&E’s application and Proponents Environmental Assessment are available for review at: 
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/environment/info/dudek/ECOSUB/ECOSUB.htm

We thank you for your attention to these questions and ask that the requested information be returned by 
January 21, 2010. Please send information via email to ecosub@dudek.com or via mail to: 

Iain Fisher, Project Manager 
c/o Dudek 
605 Third Street 
Encinitas, CA 92009 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call myself at 415.355.5580 or CPUC’s environmental 
consultant, Rica Nitka, at 760.479.4294. 

Sincerely, 

 

Iain Fisher 
California Public Utilities Commission 

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/environment/info/dudek/ECOSUB/ECOSUB.htm
mailto:ecosub@dudek.com

